
From: McMahon, William G. 
Sent: Friday, August 06, 2010 4:40 FM 
To: Newell, William D. 
Subject: RE: Cases ready for indictment 

We can talk next week but I might like to listen in on that brief. Thanks, 

From: Newell, William D. 
Sent: Friday, August 06, 2010 4:39 PM 
To: McMahon, William G. 
Subject: Re: Cases ready for indictment 

I'm having GS 	ATF 	(Phoenix Grp VII Strike Force) brief the USA ref Fast Furious at 2pm Pacific on the 17th. You 
want to VTC in? 
Bill Newell 
Special Agent in Charge 
ATE Phoenix Field Division (AZ and NM) 

WA, 

NOTICE: This electronic transmission is confidential and intended only for the person(s) to whom it is addressed. If you 
have received this transmission in error, please notify the sender by return e-mail and destroy this message in its entirety 
(including all attachments). 

From: McMahon, William G. 
To: Newell, William D. 
Sent: Fri Aug 06 16:19:32 2010 
Subject: RE: Cases ready for indictment 
10-4 Bill. That is great news about the cases regarding GRIT in Tucson and Phoenix. We can talk next week at the SAC 

Conference but what are our plans between now and October on Fast/Furious? 

William a McMahon 
Deputy Assistant Director (West) 
Office of Field 0 etations 
lii 

From: Newell, William D. 
Sent: Friday, August 06, 2010 3:40 PM 
To: McMahon, William G. 
Subject: Fw: Cases ready for indictment 

We are putting together about 30 cases, these from Tucson plus 15 or so from Phoenix, for the proposed GRIT press 
conference scheduled for the 26th. We would have about 30 cases from Phoenix but roughly half of the straw purchaser 
cases we already have USA() approval to indict are tied directly to the Laredo case. I'm having all of thes 
one document for you. Also, as per the USAO. Fast/Furious will be ready for indictment in early Octob 

Vlore to follow. 
Bill Newell 
Special Agent in Charge 
AT,L  Phoenix Field Division (AZ and NM) 

.4** 

NOTICE: This electronic transmission is confidential and intended only for the person(s) to whom it is addressed. If you 
have received this transmission in error, please notify the sender by return e-mail and destroy this message in its entirety 
(including all attachments). 
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